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RE: Log Cabin Lane LLC

From Wendi Celino <Wendi.Celino@fallriverelectric.com>
Date Wed 10/2/2024 12:55 PM
To Taylor R. Cook <tcook@nelsonengineering.net>

Hi Taylor,

This property had power on it previously and currently has 3 phases going down 500 W and one span of
3 phase overhead on the property.

Wendi

From: Taylor R. Cook <tcook@nelsonengineering.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Wendi Celino <Wendi.Celino@fallriverelectric.com>
Subject: Log Cabin Lane LLC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Wendi,

Was wondering if you could confirm for me that utilities are in at
Parcel Number: RP0O4N45E234825
4710 S500 W

Teton County, Idaho.
Thank you

Taylor R. Cook, LEED, MCRP
Project Manager

Land Use Planning

Victor, ID/Jackson, WY
Tcook@nelsonengineering.net

307-249-7507

NELSON
ENGINEERING .6,

Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors

*+ JACKSON,WY + BUFFALO,WY =+ VICTOR,ID -

P.O. Box 1599 ¢ 430 South Cache St. « Jackson, WY 83001
(307) 733-2087 « (307) 733-4179 Fax * nelsonengineering.net

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not disclose or use the information contained in it.
If you have received this email in error, please notify us
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immediately by return email and delete this document.
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